

Shure Incorporated
5800 West Touhy Ave
Niles, IL 60714-4608

T 847 600 2000
F 847 600 1212
shure.com



October 26, 2020

Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc.
1516 Centre Circle
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515-1082

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change FCC ID: DD4QLXD1J50

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to KDB178919 D01 v06 section III(D), the Shure Incorporated wireless microphone transmitter FCC ID:DD4QLXD1J50 is substituting a part on the PCB (amplifier chip) due to a part discontinuation. The replacement part has the same basic function as the old part and no change in radio parameters has occurred.

New test data was generated in order to verify that there were no significant changes in the radio parameters. The new data meets requirements set out in KDB206256 D01 (Wireless Microphone Certification v02).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "Craig Kozokar". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Craig Kozokar, Project Engineer
Global Compliance
Shure Incorporated